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Friends of Gavernol Ton Kean

F. . Box 158E

Lontin Hackensack, Hew Jersey (Tg0l

Re: A.0. Qi-85
Dear Mr., Iimmer s

Your letter dated Januacy 3, 1985 has been received by the
commission and 1 have teen asked as Legal Counsel ke the Commizsion
to respond in accordance wikh tine provisions of N.J.S5.A.

15 z44A-6(1L).,

Your latter and the enclosed materials indicate generally that
khe ptoposed salicitation by the Governer's Club will cel) for a
mempership fee for individuals of $500 payable to the Governol's
Cclub, together with a centribution in the form of an instrUmaent,
payable to the campaign ¢onmittee [or Governor Kean. HNo portion of
tne proceeds of the solicitation ceceived by the Goverpor's Clukg
for membecrship will be used &irectly or indirectly for the benefit
of the Governor's campsign., A contribution to the candidacy of
Governor Kean egual to the makimum permissible gubernaterial
campaign ceontributien will be a condition of memberehip in the
Governor's Cluk., The conttipution to the Governor'e Club will noX
be lesg than the fair merket value of the tangiple benefits
availahle Yo members. The contribution to the Governor's Clup as
=hown on the materials enclosed with your letter of January 3Jtd
indicates that the amount of the conkribution by an individual Eko
the Governor's Club will be 5500, an amount Jass than what ¥ou
desctipe as the "custonary $1,000/81,500 membership fee”.

in the absence of specitic Facts suggesking a measure Lo
valuation of intangiele benefits ko a member, the Commission might
well contclude that tpne value of the benefit ¢ould nokb reagonably
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pe calculated, and, therefore, that such penelfit could nat be
desmed & "contribotion® withip the meaning of the het. On the
bazis of the facts set [oIth in yout letrer, howevelr, we are unahble
to reach that conclusion, and we are unable ©o concul that the
solicitation proposed hy the Governor's Club will nok constitute a
coptribution by the Goverhor's Club to the campaign comuitres in
excess of $800, particularly in light of the fact that the dues
structure will be caduced to §500 from the previcusly customary
1,000 tpdividual membership fee.

Although it is pechaps moot in light of the discusion above,
wa Will respond to your guestion about splitting expenses of
solicitation. We adaree that the expenses of solicitation may
properly pe split between the goliciting organization aod a
campaign committee in ptoportion to the amounts received by each
from the solicitation, A question arises whether payment of the
entire expense of such solicitavion by the soliciting organization,
with a cubsequent reimbursement of the proportionate ehare by the
campaign committee, might comstitute a contrlbution in the amount
of the value of the use of the funds durlng the perlod prior Lo the
reimpursement. Your letter dces not address tnis question, anc, in
the event tpat the proporticonate enares of the fXxpenses ware paid
simultaneously by the scliciting vraganlzation and by the Campaign
committee, or that the campaign ¢ommittes advanced the eXxpenses and
received appropriate reimbursemsnt from khe gcliciting organization
in return, thben this issue would nokt arise.

AT the next regularly scheduled meeting of tine Commission on
Tuesaav, Januvary 9, 196%, at the office of ths commission iR
Trepkton, the Commission will be considering the general guestion of
benefite as contributions, including the quesiion of intangiple
penefits A% coptributions in circumstances in which there appeasrs
to be & measure by woich those bepnefits can be calculates, as in
the case of a reduction of the amount of membership fees [rom @
previcuEly customary menbersiip fee, You may wish Lo EXpPIess views
on that questlsn to the Commisslon on ot before that time.

Yours very truly,

ME# JLCRASEY ELECTION LAW ERTORCEMENT
COMMLESION
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Eaward J, Farrell
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